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From: cty-web-forms@co.humboldt.ca.us
Sent: AN S RN Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:25 PMs - Faig
To: SRS 4+ COB- I
Subject: Online Form Subm|tta| Appl|cat|on to Serve on the Humboldt Courjty Assess
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Appllcatlon to Serve on the Humbo[dt County Assessment App
Board™ '
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Indlwduals interested in serving ag an Assessment Appeals Fund Board Member must
complete thIS application form. Please be concuse

t

FFor additional questions regarding board membership, please email
COB@co.humboldt.ca.us or call 707-476-2384.
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To learn more about this board, please visit the Assessment Appeals Board webpage:

Etsclosure requirements.
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hitps://humboldtgov.or /2323!Assessment~A eals-Board
léase note that your application is subject to the California Public Records Act and

Pt Ay
3 Ty

s, PO et o MENLLAY

eals

fibiame s et T e

P B
Address 1 . S &

X(;Wl\iress 2 Freld notcomplsted. |
City Loleta

State CA - — N

» as551

emall ) dylanfelerabend@gmall com

t
H
i
{ ‘ l

Field not completed

1

nent




Occﬁpatio:n

Personal References

Mortgage Loan Originator - US Lending Company (Branch of

American-Pacific Mortgage)

Keith-Demello is @ CPA and founding.partner at- Demello;:

McAuley, McReynoIds and Holland, LLP. Keith is my fon

boss and he can be reached at _

kdemello@dmmh -cpa.com.

Kathy Hall - Mortgage Loan Or.ig;'inator,-Owne,r, of Key;Mc

mer.. .

rtgage

Group. Kathy is not only my, former boss but she is also my._

mothet-in-law. She can be reached at M WEENENG: or
kathy @keymtgloans.com :

Pricr.Advisory-Board or
Board of Directors
Experience. -

Yes

Resume

Dylan Feierabend Resume.pdf

Why are you interested in

serving on the Assessment - .

Appeals Board?

‘because | enjoy helping people in this community. | unde

| am interested in serving on the Assessment Appeals B

that things happen that can be intentional or unintentiona
thing that | have always been very good at is sifting throu
information and making an unbiased decision based on t
information. | also have a strong sense of empathy which
allows me to go the extra mile to help people. If you com
these skills, | feel like | would be a great addition to'the
Assessment Appeals Board.
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Confirm

Type or Sign Your Name

Dylan Feierabend

Date

06/12/2024
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